Appointment

From: Mindala Wilcox [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B46BFD8A1E12482FB4F973BEA21D23C4-MINDALA WILCOX]
Sent: 3/27/2020 3:02:25 PM

To: Fred Jackson [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b7154513b3a5468cab5e42hf795b937b-Fred Jackson]
CC: Christopher E. Jackson [fo=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group

(FYDIBOHF235PDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d28bfd2b0f274cd8af3119a3b715d010-Christopher E.]

Subject: FW: IBEC - AQ, GHG, Noise
Location:

Start: 3/30/2020 1:00:00 PM
End: 3/30/2020 5:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

Fred, please plan to attend.

————— original Appointment-----

From: Christina Erwin [mailto:CErwin@esassoc.com]

Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 12:28 PM

To: Christina Erwin; Robert Hodil (rhodil@coblentzlaw.com); John Pehrson (pehrsonjr@cdmsmith.com); Dennis
Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); Heidi Rous; Anitra Rice; Olivia cChan; Jeff Caton; Tiffany wright
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Fred Jackson; Mindala wilcox; Gordon Anderson
(Gordon@GAndersonAssociates.com); Ashley wWeinstein-Carnes (aweinstein-carnes@coblentzlaw.com);
CHoImquist@vilsonmeany.com; Addie Farrell; Brian Boxer; IBECproject

Subject: IBEC - AQ, GHG, Noise

when: Monday, March 30, 2020 1:00 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

United States Toll (Los Angeles)
ited States Toll Free
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